Public Document Pack

A Meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE will be held virtually on
TUESDAY 23 MARCH 2021 AT 7.00 PM

Susan Parsonage
Chief Executive
Published on 15 March 2021
Note: The Council has made arrangements under the Coronavirus Act 2020
to hold this meeting virtually via Microsoft Teams. The meeting can be viewed
live using the following link: https://youtu.be/W3wpaA5MhqA
The role of Overview and Scrutiny is to provide independent “critical friend”
challenge and to work with the Council’s Executive and other public service
providers for the benefit of the public. The Committee considers submissions
from a range of sources and reaches conclusions based on the weight of
evidence – not on party political grounds.
This meeting may be filmed for inclusion on the Council’s website.
Please note that other people may film, record, tweet or blog from this
meeting. The use of these images or recordings is not under the Council’s
control.

Our Vision
A great place to live, learn, work and grow and a great place to do business

Enriching Lives







Champion outstanding education and enable our children and young people to achieve their full
potential, regardless of their background.
Support our residents to lead happy, healthy lives and provide access to good leisure facilities to
complement an active lifestyle.
Engage and involve our communities through arts and culture and create a sense of identity which
people feel part of.
Support growth in our local economy and help to build business.
Safe, Strong, Communities
Protect and safeguard our children, young and vulnerable people.
Offer quality care and support, at the right time, to prevent the need for long term care.
Nurture communities and help them to thrive.
Ensure our borough and communities remain safe for all.






Do all we can to become carbon neutral and sustainable for the future.
Protect our borough, keep it clean and enhance our green areas.
Reduce our waste, improve biodiversity and increase recycling.
Connect our parks and open spaces with green cycleways.




Offer quality, affordable, sustainable homes fit for the future.
Build our fair share of housing with the right infrastructure to support and enable our borough to
grow.
Protect our unique places and preserve our natural environment.
Help with your housing needs and support people to live independently in their own homes.





A Clean and Green Borough

Right Homes, Right Places




Keeping the Borough Moving





Maintain and improve our roads, footpaths and cycleways.
Tackle traffic congestion, minimise delays and disruptions.
Enable safe and sustainable travel around the borough with good transport infrastructure.
Promote healthy alternative travel options and support our partners to offer affordable, accessible
public transport with good network links.

Changing the Way We Work for You





Be relentlessly customer focussed.
Work with our partners to provide efficient, effective, joined up services which are focussed around
you.
Communicate better with you, owning issues, updating on progress and responding appropriately
as well as promoting what is happening in our Borough.
Drive innovative digital ways of working that will connect our communities, businesses and
customers to our services in a way that suits their needs.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
Councillors
Pauline Helliar-Symons
(Chairman)
Paul Fishwick
Sarah Kerr
Andrew Mickleburgh
Emma Hobbs

Alison Swaddle (ViceChairman)
Jim Frewin
Abdul Loyes
Rachelle Shepherd-DuBey

Andy Croy

Substitutes
Jenny Cheng
Carl Doran
Chris Bowring
Graham Howe
Clive Jones

Shirley Boyt
Lindsay Ferris
Laura Blumenthal
Barrie Patman

Prue Bray
Simon Weeks
Michael Firmager
Stephen Conway

ITEM
NO.

WARD

Guy Grandison
Ken Miall
Malcolm Richards

SUBJECT

82.

APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.

83.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 24
February 2021.

84.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To receive any declarations of interest.

85.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
To answer any public questions. A period of 30
minutes will be allowed for members of the public to
ask questions submitted under notice. The Council
welcomes questions from members of the public about
the work of this Committee.

PAGE
NO.

5 - 12

Subject to meeting certain timescales, questions can
relate to general issues concerned with the work of the
Committee or an item which is on the Agenda for this
meeting. For full details of the procedure for
submitting questions please contact the Democratic
Services Section on the numbers given below or go to
www.wokingham.gov.uk/publicquestions
86.
87.

MEMBER QUESTION TIME
To answer any Member questions.
None Specific

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMMES
2021/22
To consider the work programmes for the Overview

13 - 28

and Scrutiny Committees for 2021/22.
88.

None Specific

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MEMBER TRAINING
To consider proposals for an Overview and Scrutiny
Member training programme for 2021/22.

29 - 40

89.

None Specific

CONSIDERATION OF THE CURRENT EXECUTIVE
AND IEMD FORWARD PROGRAMMES
To consider the current published version of the
Executive Forward Programme and the Individual
Executive Member Decision Forward Programme.

41 - 50

90.

None Specific

ACTION TRACKER REPORT
To consider the Action Tracker report relating to
previous decisions made by the Committee.

51 - 52

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent
A Supplementary Agenda will be issued by the Chief Executive if there are any
other items to consider under this heading.

Neil Carr
Tel
Email
Postal Address

CONTACT OFFICER
Democratic & Electoral Services Specialist
0118 974 6058
neil.carr@wokingham.gov.uk
Civic Offices, Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN

Agenda Item 83.
MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
HELD ON 24 FEBRUARY 2021 FROM 7.00 PM TO 8.30 PM
Committee Members Present
Councillors: Pauline Helliar-Symons (Chairman), Alison Swaddle (Vice-Chairman),
Andy Croy, Paul Fishwick, Jim Frewin, Guy Grandison, Emma Hobbs, Sarah Kerr,
Abdul Loyes, Ken Miall, Andrew Mickleburgh, Malcolm Richards and Rachelle ShepherdDuBey
Officers Present
Neil Carr, Democratic and Electoral Services Specialist
Laura Callan, Strategy and Planning Manager
Will Roper, Customer Insight Analyst and Performance Manager
Jackie Whitney, Lead Manager, Customer Delivery
71.
APOLOGIES
There were no apologies for absence.
72.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
The Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 20 January 2020 were confirmed as
a correct record and would be signed by the Chairman at a later date.
73.
DECLARATION OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.
74.
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
There were no public questions.
75.
MEMBER QUESTION TIME
In accordance with the agreed procedure the Chairman invited Members to submit
questions.
75.1

Gary Cowan asked the Chairman the following question:

Question
I do find it bizarre that the Constitutional Group consists of the Leader, his deputy, and
another member of the ruling Executive plus one Lib Dem Member; but when one adds the
Standards Committee debacle to the workings (or not) of the Constitution, in my opinion
this does not show Wokingham Borough Council (WBC) in much of a good light but again
because of its majority, it’s the committee construction’s responsibility of the ruling party.
My question to the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee, who are responsible
for co-ordinating the Council's arrangements for holding the Executive to account; do they
consider that the current membership of the CRWG will be seen by the Committee and by
default our residents as more judge and jury rather than being democratic and so should
be at least be reviewed soonest?
Answer
You imply in your question that CRWG is not democratic. I do not agree. Let me explain
why.

5

There are no legal regulations around the process for reviewing and updating the
Constitution - it is up to each local authority to decide its local arrangements. The
Constitution Review Working Group (CRWG) was set up by Council on 27 October 2005.
Council agreed that its purpose was “to review the whole of the Constitution in order to
provide further consistency and clarification.”
The terms of reference of CRWG set out more broadly its purpose stating that it will
undertake this role by:
a)
b)
c)
d)

Reviewing areas in the Constitution to ensure that they are fit for purpose and put
forward appropriate changes;
Receiving requests to review certain areas of the Constitution;
Considering changes proposed by Members, Officers and Committees;
Recommending proposed changes to Council for approval.

Council agreed that the membership of CRWG should be four members and should be
politically balanced. Members are appointed to CRWG at the Annual Council Meeting and
I do not recall, Councillor Cowan, that you raised the issue about membership at that point.
Maybe you did. My memory is not that strong on that sort of thing. I assume that you
agreed it at the time, as the rest of us probably did.
The Overview and Scrutiny Committees are, indeed, tasked with holding the Executive to
account. Since neither the Leader nor his deputy, nor any member of the Executive are on
any of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees, they are well able to hold them to account.
In addition, CRWG is not about political point scoring, but is about process and procedure.
Therefore, there is nothing to judge or to be a jury for. It is important to reiterate that
CRWG is not, in any case, a decision making body. Any changes to the Constitution are
decided by full Council. If Council wishes to change its current local arrangements, that
would be a decision for the whole Council.
Supplementary Question
When I look at Overview and Scrutiny within an Executive model, from a Scrutiny
perspective, I find it quite interesting. Under the Executive model, the Executive works
under a corporate model. That model takes advice under a Group process and goes
through a three line whip, as is the norm.
When you have a CRWG consisting of the Leader, the Deputy Leader and another
member of the Executive as three of the four members and you go into the Standards
Committee and see a similar arrangement, would you agree with me that the CRWG and
the Standards model are not the best examples of democracy as we see it? Would you
also agree that the current models for CRWG and Standards make Overview and Scrutiny
monitoring difficult to carry out in their present form?
Supplementary Answer
No, I do not find any difficulty in that. As the Chairman of this Overview and Scrutiny
Committee I find no barriers at all to scrutinising anybody or any part of the organisation.
You mentioned the Standards Committee in the same breath. It is, perhaps, slightly
different, but the thing that is common between them is that every one of us agreed (in two
meetings) that the membership was acceptable. So, if there is any blame, every one of us
is culpable. You will also remember that the Leader and an Executive Member stood down

6

immediately from the Standards Committee. CRWG recommendations go to full Council
for discussion.
So, I take your point but, I’m afraid, I cannot agree with it.
76.
QUARTER 3 2020/21 PERFORMANCE REPORT
The Committee considered a report, set out at Agenda pages 9 to 30, which gave details
of Council performance during quarter 3 of 2020/21 (October to December).
Laura Callan and Will Roper from the Communities, Insight and Change service attended
the meeting to present the report and answer Member questions.
The report stated that each quarter of 2020/21 had been impacted by the Covid-19
pandemic. Quarter 3 started with some services able to resume, albeit at reduced capacity
due to social distancing measures. The Borough was then affected by the second national
lockdown in November.
Despite the significant impacts of Covid-19 and the Council’s focus on response and
recovery, performance at the end of quarter 3 remained positive across the majority of Key
Performance Indicators (KPIs). 61% of KPIs were on track (Green), with 16% close to
target (Amber) and 17% missing the target in quarter 3 (Red).
The following indicators were reported as Red in quarter 3:


CS1 – Percentage of children who became subject to a Child Protection Plan for a
second or subsequent time within 24 months.



RA5a – Percentage of successful homeless preventions.



PG19 - Percentage of household waste reused, recycled and composted.



AS3 – People aged 65+ who received reablement from the START team following
discharge from hospital, and remained at home 91 days later.



CIC16 – Number of Stage 1 complaints received.



AS7 – Proportion of people receiving long term care who were subject to a review in
the last 12 months.



CS4 – Percentage of EHCP assessments completed within 20 weeks of referral.



CIC5 – Visits to Wokingham Borough libraries.



RA3 – Usage of Wokingham Borough leisure centres.



RA4 – Participation in leisure centre activities to support those who may be
experiencing social isolation.



RA5d – Proportion of applicants supported into settled accommodation.

In addition to the KPIs in the report, the following KPIs were under development and would
be reported to the Committee in due course:

7



Alternative measure for Delayed Transfers of Care;



Channel shift - % digital transactions;



Staff engagement survey – to develop more frequent reporting.

In the ensuing discussion, Members raised the following points:


Government financial support for spending on Covid-19 – was there more certainty
about future funding? It was confirmed that the Finance team would be asked to
comment on levels of financial support as the pandemic progressed.



RA5a – Percentage of successful homeless preventions – could further detail be
provided on this indicator and the reasons behind the move from Green to Red status
in Quarter 3? It was confirmed that the service would be asked to provide written
details.



RA5d – Proportion of applicants supported into settled accommodation – could further
detail be provided on the rationale for the 40% target (which seemed low) and further
information on the scale of homelessness across the Borough (actual numbers in
addition to percentages). It was confirmed that the service would be asked to provide a
written response.



CIC5 – Visits to Wokingham Borough libraries – could the existing target be changed
to make it achievable and reflect the impact of the pandemic. Also, could the service
consider introducing a target relating to its digital operations?



PG8 – Percentage of planning applications determined within statutory timescales –
the 60% target appeared low as the service achieved 98/99% in the first three
quarters.



PG26 – Air quality – the report stated that the main pollutant of concern was nitrogen
dioxide (NO2). This was challenged as particulate matter was considered to be more
important. Further detail was requested on the way in which the figures were put
together. Also, could a KPI be developed around the data from the PM 2.5 monitors? It
was felt that the KPI, as reported, did not reflect the range of issues and concerns
relating to air quality.



Biodiversity Net Gain – a KPI would need to be established in line with new legislation.



PG15 – Adults who do any walking or cycling, for any purpose, at least once a week.
Sarah Kerr shared a chart from Watch Wokingham (a cycling group) which set out
walking and cycling rates between 2015/16 and 2018/19. The data indicated a
decreasing cycling trend. This should be checked against the direction of travel in the
report.



PG16 – Enabling sustainable travel: length of greenways and cycleways delivered –
should this KPI be reported as leisure rather than keeping the Borough moving? It was
felt that Greenways were more associated with leisure activities than transport. Should
there be an additional KPI related to cycleways for utility travel?

8



PG19 – Percentage of household waste reused, recycled and composted – this
indicator showed a 6% reduction, but PG20 (waste sent to landfill) also showed a
reduction. So what happened to the residual waste – had it been incinerated. Data on
incinerated waste was not reported – should a further KPI be developed? It was
important to capture data on all aspects of the waste journey.



PG26 – Air quality – WBC was required to produce an annual report to Defra. Where
were the figures for the Twyford Crossroads and adjacent to the M4 for 2018? Did the
data reported match up with the data submitted to Defra?



PG13 – could more detail be provided on individual schemes? The report set out
various phases with percentages, but there was little detail on specific schemes –
which schemes were on track or behind schedule.



PG14 – Publicly available electric charging devices per 100,000 population – the
report referred to 1,000 EV charging units by 2025. When/where was that target set? It
did not appear in the Climate Emergency Action Plan.



PG15 – Proportion of adults who do any walking or cycling, for any purpose, at least
once a week – the 80.4% figure related to 2018/19 data published by the Department
for Transport. 80.4% was then used the target for 2019/20. Was this correct?



CIC16 – Number of Stage 1 complaints received – how did the Quarter 3 data
compare with the previous year? It was confirmed that the majority of complaints in
Quarter 3 related to housing maintenance as the impact of Covid-19 had been that
contractors could not complete as many maintenance calls each day, resulting in
increased customer dissatisfaction.



Gov Metrics – when would these KPIs be reported? It was confirmed that data
collection had started in the previous week. External communications would be carried
out shortly with the aim of encouraging customer feedback on the range of interactions
with WBC - web, telephone, on line forms, etc.



RA5a – Percentage of successful homeless preventions – it was noted that, as part of
the Council’s response to the pandemic, the All In policy had been successful in
finding suitable accommodation for rough sleepers in the Borough.



CIC8 – Number of fly-tipping incidents – re the increased number of incidents in
Quarter 2, what had been the impact of the partial closing and reduced capacity for the
two recycling centres? What factors had led to the improvement in Quarter 3?

Members discussed the format of the Quarterly Performance Reports and considered
options to make the reporting more effective and timely. Jim Frewin commented that the
reports contained a lot of useful data, but was there too much information to enable a
productive debate? Jim suggested dividing the report into service areas, with relevant
officers in attendance at the Committee’s meetings. That would allow Member questions to
be answer in real time rather than seeking written answers which preventing more
effective questioning and follow-up scrutiny.
Guy Grandison suggested that the Quarterly Reports provided an overview on the KPIs.
The Committee could then focus on specific areas of concern, e.g. any indicators showing

9

a Red status for two consecutive quarters. Those indicators of concern should then be
referred to the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committee for more detailed scrutiny.
Sarah Kerr suggested that a Member Task and Finish Group would be a useful way to
look at this issue. It could also review the initial corporate process for developing KPIs.
Members asked for a report to the next meeting of the Committee with officer
recommendations on the options for improving the Quarterly Performance Report process.
The aim was to make the most effective use of Member and officer time whilst ensuring
that performance issues were addressed and reported in a timely manner.
RESOLVED That:
1) Laura Callan and Will Roper be thanked for attending the meeting to present the
Quarter 3 Performance report;
2) written responses be provided for the Member questions and comments at the
meeting, as set out in the Minutes;
3) a report be submitted to the next meeting with options for making the Quarterly
Performance Report process more effective and efficient.
77.
IMPROVING O&S WORK PROGRAMMING, MONITORING AND REPORTING
The Committee considered a report, set out at Agenda pages 31 to 38, which set out
proposals to improve Overview and Scrutiny work programming, monitoring and reporting.
The report referred to discussions at the Committee’s meeting in January 2021. Members
had requested a further report setting out ideas for “horizon scanning” in order to ensure
that emerging issues and policies were factored into the Overview and Scrutiny work
programmes.
The report proposed that the relevant Executive Member/Directors be invited to the first
Overview and Scrutiny Committee meetings in the new Municipal Year in order to discuss
priorities over the year ahead. The report also proposed more frequent meetings between
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Chairmen, the Executive and the Corporate
Leadership Team in line with the Protocol (appended to the report) agreed in 2019.
The report also suggested the introduction of an improved action tracking system for the
Committees’ recommendations to ensure that the relevant actions were taken and
feedback was provided for Members. This would allow Scrutiny Members to build up a
picture of progress during the year and would enable progress chasing on actions that
were outstanding. It was confirmed that the tracking system could include
recommendations made to the Executive and that the updates could be date stamped.
RESOLVED That:
1) the proposed improvements to “horizon scanning” and action tracking, set out in the
report, be approved;
2) the relevant Executive Member/s and Director/s be invited to the first Overview and
Scrutiny Committee meetings in the new Municipal Year to discuss priorities for the
year ahead;

10

3) regular meetings be held between the Overview and Scrutiny Chairmen, the Executive
and the Corporate Leadership Team in line with the 2019 Executive-Overview and
Scrutiny Protocol;
4) each Overview and Scrutiny Committee adopt an action tracking report to be
discussed and updated at each meeting during the year.
78.
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY ANNUAL REPORTS 2020/21
The Committee considered the Overview and Scrutiny Annual Reports for 2020/21, set out
at Agenda pages 39 to 56. The Annual Reports gave details of the issues considered by
the Overview and Scrutiny Committees during 2020/21.
In line with the Constitution, the Annual Reports would be submitted to the full Council
meeting in March 2021.
RESOLVED: That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Annual Reports for 2020/21 be
confirmed for submission to the Council in March 2021.
79.

CONSIDERATION OF THE CURRENT EXECUTIVE AND INDIVIDUAL
EXECUTIVE MEMBER DECISION FORWARD PROGRAMMES
The Committee considered a copy of the Executive Forward Programme and the
Individual Executive Member Decision Forward Programme, as set out on Agenda pages
57 to 66.
RESOLVED: That the Executive and Individual Executive Member Decision Forward
Programmes be noted.
80.
COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMMES
The Committee considered its forward work programme and that of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committees as set out on Agenda pages 67 to 72.
It was confirmed that the following items would be carried forward into the work
programme for 2021/22:






Equality Strategy;
Development of the co-produced Anti-Poverty Strategy – Sarah Kerr requested an
update report to the March meeting of the Committee;
Partnership working with charities and other bodies tackling poverty;
Update on the operation of the new Street Sweeping contract;
WBC website development.

Suggested items for the 2021/22 Overview and Scrutiny Committee work programmes
would be submitted to the next meeting of the Committee.
RESOLVED That:
1) the Overview and Scrutiny forward work programmes for 2020/21 be noted;
2) suggested items for the 2021/22 Overview and Scrutiny work programmes be
considered at the next meeting;

11

3) a report be submitted to the next meeting with an update on the process for
developing the co-produced Anti-Poverty Strategy.
81.
CLIMATE EMERGENCY TASK AND FINISH GROUP
Alison Swaddle, Chairman of the Climate Emergency Task and Finish Group, gave an
update on the Group’s work programme for 2021. The Group had agreed a programme of
meetings running up to June 2021 and had invited a number of WBC officers and external
experts to attend. The aim was to submit the Task and Finish Group’s second report to the
Management Committee at its meeting on 16 June 2021.
Sarah Kerr reported that the LGA had produced a number of tools relating to Behaviour
Change which would be useful for the Group.
RESOLVED: That the report be noted.
82.
DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The Committee noted that the proposed date of its next meeting – 31 March 2021 – fell
within the May election purdah period. It was suggested that the meeting be rearranged for
Tuesday 23 March 2021.
RESOLVED: That the next meeting be held at 7pm on Tuesday 23 March 2021.

12

Agenda Item 87.
TITLE

Overview and Scrutiny Work Programmes 2021/22

FOR CONSIDERATION BY

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee on
23 March 2021

WARD

None Specific

DIRECTOR

Graham Ebers, Deputy Chief Executive

OUTCOME / BENEFITS TO THE COMMUNITY
Effective Overview and Scrutiny helps to improve services, holds decision makers to
account and engages with local communities. In so doing it helps to demonstrate that the
Council and other public service providers are open and transparent and are delivering
high quality, value for money services.
RECOMMENDATION
The Committee is requested to:
1) consider the Scrutiny requests received for 2021/22 (Annex A);
2) consider any other potential Scrutiny items, including items arising from the Council
Delivery Plan (Annex B);
3) consider any items to be carried forward from the current Overview and Scrutiny Work
Programmes (Annex C);
4) note that additional items can be included in the Overview and Scrutiny Work
Programmes during the year;
5) confirm that each of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees will undertake one or
more detailed Scrutiny reviews during 2021/22.
SUMMARY OF REPORT
Effective work programming is a Member-led process aimed at shortlisting and prioritising
issues of community concern together with issues arising out of the Community Vision
and Corporate Delivery Plan and major policy or service changes. It aims to:





reflect local needs and concerns;
prioritise topics for scrutiny which have the most impact or benefit;
involve local residents and stakeholders;
be flexible enough to respond to new or urgent issues.

Each year the Committee approves work programmes for itself and the Council’s
Overview and Scrutiny Committees. Recent discussions have indicated the need for the
work programming process to be more robust and for improved monitoring during the
year.
Suggested work programme items are appended to the report for Member consideration
and approval. These include items suggested following a public consultation exercise.

13

Background
An effective Overview and Scrutiny function is underpinned by robust work programming.
Effective work programming lays the foundations for targeted scrutiny of issues of local
importance. It helps to ensure that Overview and Scrutiny adds value and makes a
difference. Effective work programming helps to:







prioritise issues for in-depth work where Overview and Scrutiny can make an impact
and add value;
reduce the need for “information only” reports;
achieve a balance between pre-decision scrutiny, policy development and
performance/budget monitoring;
contribute at an earlier stage in the decision making process;
increase public and stakeholder involvement in Overview and Scrutiny;
retain flexibility in order to respond to urgent issues arising during the year.

Scrutiny Review Criteria
The issues identified for consideration by Overview and Scrutiny should be of interest or
concern for local residents and generate public interest and involvement in the
Overview and Scrutiny process. In considering potential issues for review, Members
should take into account the previously agreed selection criteria:








Whether the issue is of local, and preferably current, concern;
Whether the undertaking of the review can be linked to the Community Vision and
Corporate Delivery Plan;
Whether the topic is already being reviewed elsewhere within the Council:
Is the topic one that is capable of being influenced by one of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committees;
Is the topic of manageable scope – not too wide-ranging and yet of sufficient size to
warrant a scrutiny review;
Whether sufficient resources are available to support the Scrutiny review;
Whether the review should be undertaken by the Overview and Scrutiny
Management Committee itself or be delegated to an Overview and Scrutiny
Committee or a Task and Finish Group.

In Depth Scrutiny Reviews
An important strength of Overview and Scrutiny is the capacity to carry out in depth
reviews of policies or services provided by the Council or its partners. In depth reviews
allow Members to drill down into a particular issue and consider evidence from service
users, community groups, experts and other stakeholders. They also enable Members
to carry out research and broaden their knowledge of best practice in the public and
private sectors.
Building on the successful outcome of recent Scrutiny Task and Finish reviews, it is
suggested that each Overview and Scrutiny Committee identifies one or more topics for
in depth review during 2021/22, the reviews to be carried out by the Committees
themselves or by Task and Finish Groups. The Management Committee has already
established the Climate Emergency Task and Finish Group, which has started to
consider evidence for its second report.

14

Suggested Scrutiny Items for 2021/22
Annex A sets out a number of potential Scrutiny items suggested by Members, residents
and Town and Parish Councils following the Committee’s public consultation exercise.
Members are requested to consider the suggestions against the criteria set out above
and determine whether they should be included in the work programmes for 2021/22.
Due to the large number of potential Scrutiny items submitted for consideration in
2021/22, it may be appropriate to merge items or seek other avenues for consideration.
Updates will be provided at the meeting on 23 March 2021.
In line with current procedures, residents may attend the Overview and Scrutiny meeting
to make a statement in support of their Scrutiny request.
Community Vision and Council Delivery Plan
The 2020 Community Vision and Council Delivery Plan set out the key priorities for the
Borough up to 2024. As such, the documents provide an important source of potential
Scrutiny review items. Extracts from the Corporate Delivery Plan are set out at Annex B.
Members are asked to consider any potential Scrutiny items arising out of the plan.
Draft Scrutiny Work Programmes for 2020/21
Annex C sets out the current work programme for each of the Overview and Scrutiny
Committees for 2020/21. Members should note that a number of work programme items
are included each year, such as potential call-in items and Budget Scrutiny carried out by
the Community and Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee. Members should factor
this ongoing workload into their deliberations.
Members may also wish to consider potential carry-forward of items in the 2020/21
programme which could not be accommodated. The work programmes allow flexibility for
the consideration of urgent issues and the call-in of decisions made by the Executive.
Once approved, the updated work programme issues will be timetabled into the
programme of Overview and Scrutiny meetings during the year. Each Overview and
Scrutiny Committee will determine its priorities within the programme and allocate specific
items to specific meetings.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION
The Council faces severe funding pressures, particularly in the face of the Covid19 crisis. It is, therefore, imperative that Council resources are focussed on the
vulnerable and on its highest priorities.
How much will it
Cost/ (Save)
Current Financial
Year (Year 1)
Next Financial Year
(Year 2)
Following Financial
Year (Year 3)

Revenue or Capital?

0

Is there sufficient
funding – if not
quantify the Shortfall
NA

0

NA

NA

0

NA

NA

15

NA

Other financial information relevant to the Recommendation/Decision
None
Cross-Council Implications
Effective Overview and Scrutiny helps to drive service improvement, policy development
and the achievement of value for money for the Borough’s residents.

Public Sector Equality Duty
Due regard has been given to Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty. The issues
scrutinised during 2021/22 will raise the profile of Overview and Scrutiny for residents
across the Borough, including residents with protected characteristics as defined under
the Equality Act 2010. The aim is to achieve better/fairer outcomes and increased value
for money for residents.
Climate Emergency – The Council has declared a Climate Emergency and is
committed to playing as full a role as possible – leading by example as well as by
exhortation – in achieving a carbon neutral Wokingham Borough by 2030
The Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee is acting as a “critical friend” to the
Council’s Climate Emergency activities through the work of the Climate Emergency Task
& Finish Group. The Task & Finish Group aims to submit its second report to the
Management Committee in June 2021.

List of Background Papers
None
Contact Neil Carr
Telephone No 0118 974 6000
Date 13 March 2021

Service Resources and Assets
Email neil.carr@wokingham.gov.uk
Version No. 1.0

16

Annex A

Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme Requests 2021/22
No

Request

Request By

Committee

1

WBC Member compliance with the Constitution
e.g. Standards Committee + Audit Committee

Philip Meadowcroft

OSMC

2

Shirley Boyt

OSMC

Shirley Boyt
Earley Town Council
WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

Alison Swaddle

OSMC

Alison Swaddle

OSMC

Alison Swaddle

OSMC

8

Progress on actions agreed in Motions
approved by Council
Recycling – Food waste and Green waste
Waste and recycling
Waste Strategy – O&S involvement at early
stage due to public interest
Provision of Affordable Housing across the
Borough
Inclusion – how is WBC doing in terms of
helping residents to get online
Equality – how well does WBC tackle hate
crime – do LGBT residents feel included
Equality Strategy

WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

9

Poverty in the Borough – co-produced strategy

WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

10

Local Plan Update

WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

11

Post Covid Green Recovery

WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

12

Post Covid WBC organisation – continuous
improvement programme
Recycling following introduction of new sacks

WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

Road and Pavement Sweeping contract
Gully cleansing contract
Public Protection Partnership (PPP) contract

WBC Lib Dems
WBC Lib Dems
WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

17

Local Nature Recovery Strategy (new
legislation)
Renewable Energy Installations

WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

18

Impact of Brexit

WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

19

Air Quality

WBC Lib Dems

OSMC

20

Tree Strategy
Increase in tree felling

WBC Lib Dems
Earley Town Council

OSMC

21

Parking spaces for residents who live in
Wokingham
Eldridge Park – use of car parking spaces by
visitors to Ashridge Meadows SANG

Alison Jeffrey

C&C

Barry Gee

C&C

3
4
5
6
7

13
14
15
16

22

17

OSMC

OSMC

23

Written off cars and litter left near the Earley
power station

Michael Eaton

C&C

24

Anti-social behaviour by neighbours

Wayne Mason

C&C

25

Alison Swaddle/
WBC Lib Dems
Alison Swaddle

C&C

Alison Swaddle

C&C

Alison Swaddle

C&C

Alison Swaddle

C&C

30

Libraries – looking forward and adopting best
practice
Sports and leisure – do facilities meet local
needs
Broadband – what is being done to ensure
every resident has the best access
Pavements – too many are overgrown – how
effectively does WBC respond to complaints
Public toilets – sufficient – in the right place –
are they inclusive
Engagement with Town and Parish Councils

WBC Lib Dems

C&C

31

Communication with residents

C&C

32

Covid-19 outcomes for residents – e.g. missed
and cancelled appointments
Vehicles parking on blind spots, bends and
junctions
WBC Protocol and performance in responding
to Town and Parish questions/issues

WBC Lib Dems/
Earley Town Council
Earley Town Council
Earley Town Council

C&C

Twyford Parish
Council

C&C

26
27
28
29

33
34

C&C

C&C

35

Youth Centres

Brian McArdle

CS

36

Missing Children not in Education

Laura Blumenthal

CS

37

Alison Swaddle

CS

Alison Swaddle

CS

Alison Swaddle

CS

40

Fostering and Adoption recruitment of potential
parents
Planning of pre-school place provision –
enough spaces for parents with Govt funding
Apprenticeships – supply and demand in the
Borough
Resource base units at schools

WBC Lib Dems

CS

41

Mental Health Services Post Covid-19

Colin Groves

HOSC

42

Mental Health for adults – safeguarding issue –
WBC and NHS should be joined up

Joanne Veitch

HOSC

43

New housing development – impact on
Doctors’ Surgeries – e.g. Finchampstead

Marilyn New

HOSC

44

Changes at Optalis

WBC Lib Dems

HOSC

45

Provision of dentistry services

Earley Town Council

HOSC

38
39

18

Annex B

Wokingham Borough Corporate Delivery Plan 2020/24 – Key Priorities
Key Priority 1 - Safe and Strong Communities
We will work with our partners to:
• Protect and safeguard our children, young and vulnerable people.
• Offer quality care and support, at the right time, to reduce the need for long term care.
• Nurture our communities; enabling them to thrive and families to flourish.
• Ensure our Borough and communities remain safe for all.
What we will do:
• Maintain a relentless focus on safeguarding.
• Work together to shape services around the needs of the individual and deliver them
in a way that empowers residents to live independent and healthy lives.
• Plan, commission and monitor high quality services that deliver value for money
• Work with residents and providers to ensure sustainable local provision of care
services and a thriving voluntary sector.
• Work with families and young people to ensure planned transitions from children to
adult services.
• Work with our health partners to improve access to primary healthcare and better
integrate local health and social care services.
• Work with partners to tackle anti-social behaviour and increase the resilience of local
communities.
What success will look like:
• Residents feel safe and secure in their neighbourhoods and in the services they
receive
• Improvements in health, wellbeing and independence in the community.
• Greater access to opportunities through the voluntary sector; reducing social isolation
and loneliness.
• Increased opportunities for self-support, reducing the demand for ongoing care and
support.
• Wokingham Borough is the very best place for people with a learning disability to live,
learn, work and feel supported.

Key Priority 2 - Enriching Lives
We will work with our partners to:
• Champion excellent education and enable our children and young people to achieve
their full potential, regardless of their background.
• Support our residents to lead happy, healthy lives and provide access to good leisure
facilities to compliment an active lifestyle.

19

• Engage and empower our communities through arts and culture and create a sense of
identity for the Borough which people feel part of.
• Support growth in our local economy and help to build business.
What we will do:
• Work with our partners to make the Borough a place where businesses want to invest
and are supported to stay and grow.
• Support and challenge all schools to provide the right environment for effective
learning for all pupils.
• Work with our partners to provide excellent adult education and training opportunities
that meets the skills needs of our employers.
• Develop our public health programme to promote active and healthy lifestyles.
• Maximise opportunities for physical and social activities and make sure everyone is
able to participate if they want to.
• Increase the opportunity for creativity to flourish through a vibrant arts and culture
offering.
What success will look like:
• A strong local economy with continued inward investment into the Borough.
• Thriving villages and town centres offering residents and visitors a range of retail and
leisure options.
• Increased educational attainment overall and a narrowing of the gap between
disadvantaged children, those with protected characteristics and their peers.
• An increase in all residents engaging in active, healthy, cultural and social
opportunities.
• More local people involved in volunteering and community activities, taking pride in
their neighbourhood and, where possible, looking after their own wellbeing and that of
their families and neighbours.

Key Priority 3 - Right Homes, Right Places
We will work with our partners to:
• Offer quality, affordable, sustainable homes fit for the future.
• Ensure the right infrastructure is in place, early, to support and enable our Borough to
grow.
• Protect our unique places and preserve our natural environment.
• Help with your housing needs and support people, where it is needed most, to live
independently in their own homes.
What we will do:
• Ensure a planned approach to house building and place shaping through masterplanning and community involvement.
• Develop policies to make sure development is vibrant with the right mix of housing,
employment, leisure, community uses and green infrastructure that is well connected
and meets community needs.
• Ensure our existing built environment and valued green spaces are protected.

20

• Maximise the delivery of affordable housing through developers, social landlords and
our own housing companies.
• Work closely with our partners and the voluntary sector to deliver a variety of housing
options that meet the needs of vulnerable and disabled residents.
• Work with all landlords and home owners to improve the quality and sustainability of
the Borough’s existing housing stock.
What success will look like:
• Where possible, all new development is delivered through a planned approach
minimising the impact on existing communities and protecting our valued green space.
• Local residents are supported and protected during any new development in their
neighbourhood and that any essential infrastructure delivered up front.
• New developments have their own sense of place that adds to the quality of life and
sense of community for those residents living there.
• Sufficient affordable, specialist housing to meet the requirements of all those residents
in priority need.
Key Priority 4 – Keeping the Borough Moving
We will work with our partners to:
• Maintain and improve our roads, footpaths and cycleways.
• Tackle traffic congestion and minimise delays and disruptions.
• Enable safe and sustainable travel around the Borough with good transport
infrastructure.
• Promote healthy alternative travel options and support our partners in offering
affordable, accessible public transport with good transport links.
What we will do:
• Ensure a strategic approach to highway investment and maintenance.
• Increase opportunities across the Borough to access public transport and use electric
vehicles.
• Continue to promote and develop the MyJourney programme as a tool to help
residents and visitors make sustainable transport choices.
• Work with our partners and the community to review and implement the Local
Transport Plan and the walking and cycling strategy.
• Work in partnership to explore new technologies that contribute to an intelligent
transport system that makes the best use of the existing road network.
What success will look like:
• Less congestion on our roads and more efficient journey times across the Borough.
• Increased use of public transport, walking and cycling initiatives.
• Increased number of electric vehicle charging points.
• A well maintained road network and improved safety for all road users.
• Improved air quality.

21

Key Priority 5 – A clean and green Borough
We will work with our partners to:
• Play as full a role as possible to achieve a carbon neutral Borough, sustainable for the
future.
• Protect our Borough, keep it clean and enhance our green areas for people to enjoy.
• Reduce our waste, increase recycling and improve biodiversity.
• Connect our parks and open spaces with green cycleways.
What we will do:
• Deliver against our Climate Emergency Action Plan and ensure becoming carbon
neutral is given due weight through all our strategies and decision making.
• Ensure our colleagues across the council and our contractors, take measures where
possible to reduce carbon emissions including making our own buildings more energy
efficient.
• Help and support our residents and businesses to make behavioural changes that
actively address the challenges of climate change.
• Continue to tackle fly-tipping, litter, graffiti and waste generation.
• Enhance our existing green areas and valued open spaces.
What success will look like:
• Residents and businesses change their behaviours to do more to tackle climate
change and the Council is seen as setting a positive example.
• The Borough is recognised as a flagship authority in addressing the causes and
impacts of climate change.
• A greener Borough, with more trees and a richer biodiversity with improved and more
accessible, open spaces.
• Increased recycling and a reduction in general waste produced by each household.
• A more joined up walking and cycling network with more people choosing to walk,
cycle or use public transport.
Key Priority 6 – Changing the way we work
We will work with our partners to:
• Be relentlessly customer focussed.
• Work with our partners to provide efficient, effective, joined up services which are
focussed around you.
• Communicate better with you, owning issues, updating on progress and responding
appropriately as well as promoting what is happening in our Borough
• Drive innovative, digital ways of working that will connect our communities, businesses
and customers to our services in a way that suits their needs.
What we will do:
• Strengthen our understanding of current and future needs so that we can plan, design
and deliver the best outcomes for all our residents.

22

• Listen to what our communities are telling us and use this feedback to shape service
delivery, challenge how we do business and manage expectations in an open and
honest way.
• Develop an inclusive service delivery approach, in a way that promotes independence
and harnesses the digital opportunities available.
• Work in partnership to deliver community led solutions that address the issues that
matter most to our residents.
• Develop a proactive approach with our partners in communicating, celebrating our
shared success and promoting how the community can get involved.
• Be ambitious in all that we do, ensuring we have the right resource and governance to
allow us to deliver at pace and manage demand.
What success will look like:
• A customer-centred way of working that is responsive to the needs of our
communities, is built on a foundation of customer engagement and results in improved
satisfaction levels.
• A community-led approach to meeting the needs of our residents, that is focused on
the right outcome, delivered in the right way at the right time.
• Communication and feedback that encourages engagement with residents,
businesses and partners in an inclusive and informative way.
• Thinking differently about how to manage the needs of our community, using a
demand management approach to service delivery, with high ambition and desire to
continuously improve all that we do.
• Effective use of digital technology, underpinning the very core of our organisation, that
drives innovative new ways of working, helps to understand how things will change in
the future and inform decision-making.
Key Priority 7 – Be the best we can
We will work with our partners to:
• Be an organisation that values and invests in all our colleagues and is seen as an
employer of choice.
• Embed a culture that supports ambition, promotes empowerment and develops new
ways of working.
• Use our governance and scrutiny structures to support a learning and continuous
improvement approach to the way we do business.
• Be a commercial council that is innovative in its approach with a clear focus on being
financially resilient.
• Maximise opportunities to secure funding and investment for the Borough.
What we will do:
• Develop a People Strategy that is centred around recognition and development of all
colleagues across the Council.
• Nurture our colleagues and encourage them to be the best they can be, through
opportunities to learn and develop.
• Strengthen our scrutiny approach to ensure we learn from our experiences, consider
risks and make improvements for the better.

23

• Create a commercial mind-set within the organisation, that promotes the ability to
deliver services differently, demands innovation and ensures we are able to maximise
our assets for the benefit of our communities and to deliver financial sustainability.
• Be assertive and robust in our approach to the financial challenges, by developing our
investment strategy, enhancing commissioning and contract management, seeking
additional investment and securing grant funding to realise our ambitions.
What success will look like:
• Colleagues are passionate about what they do and proud to work at our organisation,
they understand our goals and their role in helping us to achieve them.
• All colleagues are given the support and opportunities to develop and grow and, where
possible, are able to follow a career path that supports their passion and ambition.
• We will have a proportionate approach to risk that encourages innovation whilst
ensuring successful delivery.
• A forward thinking, innovative approach to organisational planning and delivery, with a
strong commercial approach to everything that we do.
• A council wide approach to the financial challenges and solutions, increased grant
contribution to support service delivery, and shared expertise in contract management
across the organisation.

24

Annex C
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY CURRENT WORK PROGRAMMES 2020/21
1.

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee
1.

Development of the Overview and Scrutiny Work Programmes and coordination of
the work of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees

2.

Discussions with the Leader and Chief Executive to identify future priorities and
monitor performance against priorities and targets

3.

WBC response to the pandemic – including Green Recovery, co-produced AntiPoverty Strategy and partnership working to tackle poverty

4.

Scrutinising the underpinning priorities and KPIs for the Corporate Delivery Plan
2020/24 and the Quarterly Performance Management Reports

5.

Scrutinising the Council’s Continuous Improvement Programme

6.

Scrutinising the implications of Climate Emergency for the Borough through the
Climate Emergency Task and Finish Group

7.

Scrutinising progress on the Local Plan Update and the Council’s Five Year Land
Supply

8.

Scrutinising the Council’s Economic Development Strategy and the impact of the
Thames Valley Berkshire Local Enterprise Partnership

9.

Scrutinising the Council’s compliance with its statutory duties under the Equality Act
2010

10.

Scrutinising the impact of Brexit on the Borough and Council services

11.

Monitoring progress on the Council’s Food Waste collection service and the new
Street Cleansing contract

12.

Scrutinising the Council’s policies and procedures relating to Unauthorised Traveller
Encampments

13.

Scrutinising development plans for the WBC website

14.

Approving the annual Overview and Scrutiny reports to Council

15.

Undertaking Call-In reviews of Executive decisions as necessary

16.

Appointing Task and Finish Groups as appropriate

17.

Reviewing the effectiveness of the Overview and Scrutiny function and the
underpinning support and training provided for Officers and Members

25

Children’s Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee

2.
1.

Scrutinising the implementation of the Children’s Services action plan aimed
at achieving a “Good” Ofsted outcome

2.

Monitoring the effective delivery of safeguarding services, including social
worker recruitment, retention and training

3.

Reviewing services that contribute to the achievement of the Council’s Vision
and priorities for children and young people

4.

Reviewing progress in relation to narrowing the gap in educational attainment
for children from disadvantaged backgrounds

5.

Reviewing key Children’s Services performance indicators and major projects

6.

Reviewing school performance indicators and Ofsted reports

7.

Scrutinising the performance of any schools causing concern

8.

Scrutinising the allocation of school places across the Borough

9.

Monitoring the impact of the Council’s Continuous Improvement Programme
on Children’s Services

10.

Scrutinising progress of key strategic initiatives such as the Multi Agency
Safeguarding Hub (MASH)

11.

Considering the annual report of the Corporate Parenting Board

12.

Scrutinising Home to School Transport provision and the appeals process

13.

Reviewing appeals against the service - in terms of number and outcomes

14.

Reviewing the Strategy for children with special educational needs and
disabilities

15.

Input into new policies through pre-decision scrutiny of draft proposals relating
to Children’s Services

16.

Call-In of Executive decisions relating to Children’s Services

17.

Appointing Task and Finish Groups as appropriate

26

3.

Community and Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee
1.

Scrutinising the development of the Council’s Budget for 2021/22

2.

Reviewing the work of the Community Safety Partnership, the effectiveness of
local policing and fire and rescue services

3.

Exercising the Council’s flood risk management responsibilities by monitoring
flood risk activities and partnership working with Towns and Parishes

4.

Reviewing the Assets Review Programme and the operation of the Council’s
Property Portfolio Investment Fund

5.

Reviewing the effectiveness of the Council’s partnerships with Town and
Parish Councils and the voluntary sector

6.

Scrutinising the Voluntary Sector Commissioning Strategy

7.

Scrutinising burial capacity across the Borough and the Council’s plans to
ensure adequate future capacity

8.

Scrutinising the Council’s Localities service and measures to develop closer
working relationships with Town and Parish Councils

9.

Scrutinising service and policy developments relating to the Council’s public
facing services and its in-house support services

10.

Reviewing highways and transport issues including highways contracts,
customer service, car parking, Bus Strategy and cycling infrastructure

11.

Scrutinising the Council’s emerging Arts and Culture Strategy

12.

Reviewing the Business Case supporting the development of the Coppid
Beech Park and Ride site

13.

Scrutinising the implementation and impact of Civil Parking Enforcement
across the Borough

14.

Scrutinising the Council’s Housing Services to ensure that the needs of local
residents and communities are being met

15.

Scrutinising the operation and performance of the Council-owned companies
and shared service arrangements

16.

Appointing Task and Finish Groups as appropriate

27

4.

Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee
1.

Monitoring the Council’s response to the Coronavirus pandemic

2.

Monitoring health and social care outcomes and the performance of the local
NHS Foundation Trusts

3.

Reviewing progress on the integration of health and social care services

4.

Monitoring progress relating to the development of Primary Care Networks

5.

Considering reports and updates from Healthwatch Wokingham Borough

6.

Scrutinising the impact of the Council’s Continuous Improvement Programme
on Adult Social Care

7.

Reviewing the provision of community mental health services

8.

Considering updates on the work of the NHS Berkshire West Clinical
Commissioning Group (CCG)

9.

Scrutinising the Council’s plans to improve air quality across the Borough

10.

Reviewing access to primary care services within the Strategic Development
Locations

11.

Joining West Berkshire, Reading, Oxfordshire and Buckinghamshire Councils
in joint scrutiny of the Buckinghamshire, Oxfordshire and Berkshire West
Sustainability and Transformation Plan

12.

Scrutinising the Planning process in relation to the consideration of health
issues

13.

Call-In of Executive decisions relating to adult social care as necessary

14.

Input into new policies through pre-decision scrutiny of draft proposals relating
to adult social care

15.

Appointing Task and Finish Groups as appropriate

28

Agenda Item 88.
TITLE

Overview and Scrutiny Member Training

FOR CONSIDERATION BY

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee on
23 March 2021

WARD

None Specific

DIRECTOR

Graham Ebers, Deputy Chief Executive

OUTCOME / BENEFITS TO THE COMMUNITY
Overview and Scrutiny plays a key role in holding the Executive and other public service
providers to account. Training and support for Members is essential in order to provide
them with the knowledge and skills required in order to carry out their roles effectively

RECOMMENDATION
The Committee is requested to:
1) consider the provision of Overview and Scrutiny training for Members in 2021/22;
2) consider the indicative training and development programme provided by the Centre
for Governance and Scrutiny;
3) consider and approve any amendments to the suggested programme;
4) agree that the induction/refresher training session be held on Tuesday 15 June 2021.

SUMMARY OF REPORT
One of the Committee’s roles is to ensure appropriate training and support for Members
to enable them to carry out their Overview and Scrutiny roles.
Induction/refresher training is usually provided following the May elections. In recent
years, other elements of training, such as health and social care and budget, have been
provided by the Centre for Governance and Scrutiny. Members have commented
positively on the format and content of the training.
The Centre for Governance and Scrutiny has been approached to provide an indicative
training programme for 2021/22 (Annex). Members are asked to consider the programme
and make amendments as necessary.
Training and Development are important in order to refresh Members skills and to
consider recent developments in legislation and best practice. This is especially true this
year following the many changes arising out of the Covid-19 pandemic.

29

Background
One of the Committee’s roles is to ensure appropriate training and support for Members
to enable them to carry out their Overview and Scrutiny roles.
Induction/refresher training is usually provided following the May elections. In recent
years, other elements of training, such as health and social care and budget, have been
provided by the Centre for Governance and Scrutiny. Members have commented
positively on the format and content of the training.
The Centre for Governance and Scrutiny has been approached to provide an indicative
training programme for 2021/22 (Annex). The suggested programme focuses on four
topics:


Scrutiny Essentials: The strategic Role of Scrutiny – developing a clear overview and
understanding of the strategic role of Overview and Scrutiny in helping to shape
Council policies and plans, acting as the “critical friend”. If approved by the
Committee, it is suggested that this training session be delivered virtually on Tuesday
15 June 2021.



Chairing and Leading Scrutiny – understanding the role of the Chairman and ViceChairman in making Committees effective through clear leadership and inclusive
chairing.



Adult Social Care and Health Scrutiny – understanding the role in helping to make
services more effective through using data, developing key lines of enquiry and
recognizing the overlap between areas of health scrutiny and the Health and
Wellbeing Board.



Children’s Services and Safeguarding – understanding the diverse landscape of
children’s services, identifying sources of data and effective questioning techniques
relating to key partner agencies.

The suggested programme is indicative. Members may wish to identify other priority
areas. The Centre for Governance and Scrutiny has confirmed that it will tailor the
programme to meet local needs.
Training and Development are important in order to refresh Members’ skills and to
consider recent developments in legislation and best practice. This is especially true this
year following the many changes arising out of the Covid-19 pandemic.
The projected costs of the training sessions are:


Per session delivered at Shute End: 2.5 hours: £1,050 + VAT + Travel;



Per session delivered online: 1.5 hours: £650 + VAT.

30

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION
The Council faces severe funding pressures, particularly in the face of the Covid19 crisis. It is, therefore, imperative that Council resources are focussed on the
vulnerable and its highest priorities.
How much will it
Cost/ (Save)
Current Financial
Year (Year 1)
Next Financial Year
(Year 2)
Following Financial
Year (Year 3)

£4,600 on site
£3,200 online
0
0

Is there sufficient
funding – if not
quantify the Shortfall
Yes

Revenue or Capital?

NA

NA

NA

NA

Revenue

Other financial information relevant to the Recommendation/Decision
The cost of the training sessions would be met from the Member Training budget.
Cross-Council Implications
Effective Overview and Scrutiny helps to drive service improvement, policy development
and the achievement of value for money for the Borough’s residents.

Public Sector Equality Duty
Due regard has been given to Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty. The issues
scrutinised during 2021/22 will raise the profile of Overview and Scrutiny for residents
across the Borough, including residents with protected characteristics as defined under
the Equality Act 2010. The aim is to achieve better outcomes and increased value for
money for residents.
Climate Emergency – The Council has declared a Climate Emergency and is
committed to playing as full a role as possible – leading by example as well as by
exhortation – in achieving a carbon neutral Wokingham borough by 2030
Scrutiny training will assist Members who are involved in scrutinising the Council’s
Climate Emergency Action Plan

List of Background Papers
Training proposal from the Centre for Governance and Scrutiny
Contact Neil Carr
Telephone No 0118 974 6000
Date 13 March 2021

Service Services
Email neil.carr@wokingham.gov.uk
Version No. 1.0

31

32

Supporting scrutiny and Member development

Proposal
March 2021

33
Page: 1 of 8

Supporting scrutiny, governance, and member guidance

Induction Workshops Outline
Delivered via Zoom online
Core skills
Advanced skills and techniques
Scrutiny of key council services
Analytical and strategic scrutiny
Shaping scrutiny outcomes and recommendations
This proposal involves Four Member development seminars for new Members
following elections in May 2021 and as a refresh for existing returning Members.
The seminars will help new and existing Councillors to understand of role, function
and demands of scrutiny in a strategic context and help Members to acquire the
essential understanding, skills, behaviours and participation methods to be effective
and productive.
The seminars will cover how effective, organised and prepared use of information
and a clear questioning strategy can significantly improve member contributions and
overall impact of scrutiny.
These seminars will integrate to explain and teach the various techniques and
strategies and how they best fit within given situations or objectives.
Each seminar will be delivered by a CfGS subject specialist.
Seminar 1 – Scrutiny Essentials - The strategic role of scrutiny;
1.5hrs – via Zoom
•

Latest guidance and good practice

•

Support members to increase their understanding and experience as effective
and confident scrutiny practitioners

•

To help improve individual member skills in the essential principles of effective
scrutiny

•

To give scrutiny members an increased understanding of the strategic role
and potential impact of scrutiny

•

Scrutiny influences and how to use them

•

Importance of relationships, behaviours and communication (culture aspects)

34

Page: 2 of 8

•

To understand how scrutiny can have significant impact in supporting
performance

•

To explore how scrutiny can better add value to policy and practice in the
future

•

To ensure the focus of overview and scrutiny and its work programme is
balanced and effective – the importance of developing a work programme that
is aligned to council priorities

•

Core questioning and listening skills. Developing a questioning strategy

Learning outcomes
At the end of this session Members should have a clear overview and understanding
of scrutiny’s strategic role in helping to improve and shape council policy and plans
through constructive scrutiny and enquiry.
Seminar 2 – Chairing and Leading Scrutiny
1.5hrs via Zoom

To facilitate and deliver a training event to support learning and development of
anyone leading and chairing scrutiny committees.
•

Support the role of scrutiny within the new government and its priorities

•

Understanding the leadership role of the chair

•

How Chairs and Vice Chairs can set the cultural norms and expectations of
the scrutiny committee to drive objective enquiry and quality outputs

•

Support members to increase their understanding and experience as effective
and confident scrutiny practitioners

•

To help individual member to learn for latest best practice and skills in
leadership of scrutiny skills

•

Support scrutiny committee chairs, vice chairs (and potential future chairs) in
developing and strengthening chairing skills

•

To understand the role of the chair and their vital role in scrutiny effectiveness

•

To understand why leadership is as important as chairing

•

Prioritising and objective setting

35
Page: 3 of 8

•

Building focused and effective work programmes

•

Pre-scrutiny, review-scrutiny and agile-scrutiny

•

Build teams, avoiding randomness in scrutiny

•

Preparing and planning

•

Developing key lines of enquiry

•

Use of evidence, insight and witnesses

•

Techniques to gain broadest member engagement

•

Effective and efficient meeting management

•

The role of committee chairs outside the meeting

•

Managing and measuring your committee’s performance

Learning outcomes
At the end of this session Chairs and Vice Chairs should have a clear understanding
of their role in getting the best out of their committee through clear leadership and
inclusive chairing. They should also know their role beyond the committee in
developing strong relationships, advocating for scrutiny and being active in the
setting of agendas and work programmes
Seminar 3 – Scrutiny of Adult Social Care – and relationship to Health Scrutiny
1.5hrs via Zoom
To explore the council’s service provision of adult social care and safeguarding
responsibilities in relation to overview and scrutiny including:
•

Exploring effective scrutiny of key social care pressures and demands

•

Partner organisations and scrutiny – Health & Wellbeing Board and ICS

•

Working with Health Scrutiny and potential overlaps or joint working

•

Improving quality through challenge and scrutiny

•

The framework for adult safeguarding

•

Scrutiny and reassurance

•

Risk and scrutiny

•

Accountability – who is held to account

•

To identify the role and purpose of overview and scrutiny in relation to adult
social care and safeguarding

36

Page: 4 of 8

•

To identify sources of data and information to assist scrutiny of adult care

•

To consider a range of effective questions and lines of enquiry for scrutiny of
care and safeguarding

•

To share knowledge and experience from scrutiny reviews of local
safeguarding

Learning outcomes
At the end of this session Members should have a clear understanding of their role in
ensuring that Adult Social Care services are effective and to be more able to (a)
identify sources of data and information to assist scrutiny (b) consider a range of
effective questions and lines of enquiry for scrutiny of these services and (c) to
understand the overlapping areas of Health Scrutiny, HWB and how scrutiny must
take a wide strategic view.
Seminar 4 – Scrutiny of Children’s services and safeguarding
To identify the role and purpose of overview and scrutiny in relation to children’s
services and safeguarding
Help scrutiny Members to:
Identify sources of data and information to assist scrutiny
Consider a range of effective questions and lines of enquiry for scrutiny
Explore ways to overcome any barriers to effective reviews

The session will look into the council’s children’s services and safeguarding
responsibilities in relation to overview and scrutiny including:
•

Understanding the diverse landscape of children’s services and the role of
scrutiny

•

How scrutiny supports the shaping and improving of children’s services

•

General safeguarding

•

Links with Health and Health partners

•

Child protection and safeguarding

•

Early intervention

•

Looked after children

•

SEND

37
Page: 5 of 8

•

Children in need

•

Commissioning services

Learning outcomes
At the end of this session Members should have a clear understanding of their role in
ensuring that Children and Family Services are effective and to be more able to (a)
identify sources of data and information to assist scrutiny (b) consider a range of
effective questions and lines of enquiry for scrutiny of these services and (c) to
understand the relationships with key partner agencies, health services and
children’s health service providers.

CfGS Delivery Team
The training modules will be delivered by an experience and specialist team:
1.
2.
3.
4.

Scrutiny Essentials – Ian Parry & Kate Grigg
Chairing & Leading Scrutiny – Ian Parry
Social Care & Health – Paul Cutler
Children’s Services – Paul Cutler

Team biographical details
Ian Parry – CfGS Head of Consultancy
Ian leads on CfGS local government consultancy, training and development. He
delivers many of CfGS national training events and leads the Centre’s Scrutiny
Improvement Reviews, working councils to get the most from scrutiny.
He was formerly the Deputy Leader of Staffordshire County Council, a position he
held for seven years. His public sector experience also includes chairing a scrutiny
committee. serving on a district council, Police Authority, Fire Authority and Chair of a
high school governing body. He is a former member of the LGA Children and Young
People Board and is a LGA peer mentor.
Ian has specialised in local government finance, strategy and change and has led
major transformation programmes in a large local authority. He has also worked
extensively in the social care and health sector and has helped to drive several
initiatives to improve social care and health integration and restructuring of care
services. He holds a degree in business and marketing and an MBA.

38

Page: 6 of 8

Kate Grigg – CfGS Senior Research Officer
Kate is the CfGS Senior Research Officer with a background in sociology and
researching different local governance arrangements in Europe.
Kate works across the CfGS research programme supporting projects in local
government and the corporate sector, and facilitating the combined authorities
governance network.
Kate has led Scrutiny Improvement Reviews for several councils and has developed
and delivered Member training, particularly in the online context, for scrutiny
councillors and Chairs.
Kate’s research activity at CfGS has focused on local government structure, effective
scrutiny, political culture, governance risk and resilience, climate change and
transport.
As part of her master’s degree in urban studies she explored different city strategies
concerning people and places in Brussels, Vienna, Copenhagen and Madrid. Her
past work has involved; investigating ‘big data’ in ‘smart cities’ and the consequences
for urban citizenship; and analysing local government democratic innovations in the
context of economic and political crises.

Paul Cutler – CfGS Associate
Paul leads CfGS programmes on health and social care. He has over 30 years
experience providing support and advice to local government and the NHS.
He has held a variety of governance and board roles in the NHS including nonexecutive directorships and is currently a lay member for a Clinical Commissioning
Group. He has been a trustee for several UK charities and has been a member of a
management committee for a housing association.
He has written a number of training and facilitation programmes as well as
publications providing advice on training, organisational development, participation,
health engagement and children's services.
His original professional background is in social work and has provided training and
lecturing at a variety of universities to support the development of the profession. He
has academic qualifications in sociology, social work, community and international
development, management, media and communications. He has professional
qualifications in social work and training.

39
Page: 7 of 8

Costs
Seminar 1 – Scrutiny Essentials & questioning skills
Seminar 2 – Chairing and Leading Scrutiny

Per session
Delivered in person on-site
2.5hrs
£1050 + vat + travel

Seminar 3 – Adult Social Care & Health Scrutiny
Deliver via online
1.5hrs
£650 + vat + travel

Seminar 3 – Children’s Services

About CfGS and delivery
CfGS is the leading national body promoting and supporting excellence in governance and
scrutiny. As a charity, our work has a strong track record of influencing policy and practice
nationally and locally. CfGS provides training, consultancy and conferences. Crucially we are
respected and trusted to provide independent and impartial advice.
Centre for Governance & Scrutiny Ltd | 77 Mansell Street | London | E1 8AN
Tel: Ian Parry 07831 510381 (preferred)
Tel: 020 7543 5627 (Main office)
Visit us at www.CfGS.org.uk
Follow @CfGScrutiny
CfGS is a registered charity: number 1136243

40

Page: 8 of 8

WOKINGHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL EXECUTIVE FORWARD PROGRAMME
THIS DOCUMENT IS A “NOTICE” IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES (EXECUTIVE ARRANGEMENTS)(MEETINGS AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION)(ENGLAND)
REGULATIONS 2012

Executive Forward Programme - March to June 2021 Update
Updated 15 March 2021

41

Ref No.

Subject for Decision

Decision
to be
taken by

List of Documents to
be submitted to the
Decision Maker for
consideration and
Background
Documents

Contact Details
(Director/ Author)

Responsible Lead
Member

Statement as to whether the
item is likely to be considered
in private and if so the
reasons why / Explanation
for any deferment of item

Extraordinary Executive Meeting 18 March 2021
Trading Standards,
Environmental Health and
Licensing
Purpose:
To consider bringing back
inhouse Trading Standards,
Environmental Health and
Licensing functions from the
Public Protection Partnership

Executive

WBC1180

Equality Plan
Purpose:
To consider the Equality Plan and
its objectives

Executive

Report and CIPFA
review

Director, Place and
Growth - Chris
Traill/
Chris Traill

Executive Member
for Environment
and Leisure - Parry
Batth

N/A

Director,
Communities,
Insight and Change
- Keeley Clements/
Laura Callan

.Leader of the
Council - John
Halsall

N/A
This item was deferred from 25
February Executive in order that
further work could be
undertaken on the report

Agenda Item 89.

WBC1185

Ref No.

Subject for Decision

Decision
to be
taken by

List of Documents to
be submitted to the
Decision Maker for
consideration and
Background
Documents

Contact Details
(Director/ Author)

Responsible Lead
Member

Statement as to whether the
item is likely to be considered
in private and if so the
reasons why

Executive Meeting 25 March 2021
Draft Leisure Strategy
Purpose:
To seek approval for a draft
Leisure Strategy and consultation
with stakeholders. The current
Leisure Strategy needs updating
and broadening to fit with wider
corporate priorities.

Executive

WBC1176

Housing Strategy 2020 - 24
Purpose:
To approve the Housing Strategy
2020 - 24 following public
consultation on the draft housing
strategy

Executive

WBC1177

Home to School Transport
Policy (inc. SEND)
Purpose:
To provide an update on the
outcome of the public consultation
on proposed new Home to School
Transport and Travel Assistance
policies

WBC1190

WBC1178

42

WBC1151

Deputy Chief
Executive Graham Ebers/
Grant Thornton

Executive Member
for Environment
and Leisure - Parry
Batth

N/A
This item was deferred from the
November Executive in order to
carry out more extensive
engagement with key
stakeholders

Director, Place and
Growth - Chris
Traill/
Frances Haywood

Executive Member
for Finance and
Housing - John
Kaiser

N/A

Executive

Director, Children's
Services - Carol
Cammiss/
Sal Thirlway

Executive Member
for Children's
Services UllaKarin Clark

N/A

Wokingham School
Admissions Arrangements
2022/23
Purpose:
To determine the school
admissions arrangements for
Wokingham Borough for the
Academic Year 2022/23

Executive

Director, Children's
Services - Carol
Cammiss/
Piers Brunning

Executive Member
for Children's
Services UllaKarin Clark

N/A

Community Vision and
Corporate Plan Review
Purpose:

Executive

Director,
Communities,
Insight and Change

.Leader of the
Council - John
Halsall

N/A

Housing Strategy 2020 24
Action plan for Housing
Strategy 2020 - 24

Ref No.

Subject for Decision

Decision
to be
taken by

To consider the review of the
Community Vision and the state
of delivery against the targets
identified within Corporate
Delivery Plan

List of Documents to
be submitted to the
Decision Maker for
consideration and
Background
Documents

Contact Details
(Director/ Author)

Responsible Lead
Member

Statement as to whether the
item is likely to be considered
in private and if so the
reasons why

- Keeley Clements/
Laura Callan

Arts and Culture Strategy
Purpose:
To approve the Arts & Culture
Strategy following public
consultation on a draft approved
by the Executive in April 2020

Executive

Deputy Chief
Executive Graham Ebers/
Grant Thornton

Executive Member
for Regeneration Charlotte Haitham
Taylor

N/A

WBC1192

Investing in our Community
Purpose:
Refresh Commercial Property
Investment Strategy

Executive

Deputy Chief
Executive Graham Ebers/
Damon Emes

Executive Member
for Finance and
Housing - John
Kaiser

N/A
This item was deferred from 25
March Executive in order that
further work could be
undertaken on the local
implications of the proposal and
further consultation could be
carried out with Officers

WBC1193

Community Safety Strategy
2021-2024
Purpose:
To seek ratification for the
Wokingham Community Safety
Strategy for 2021 to 2024

Executive

Director,
Communities,
Insight and Change
- Keeley Clements/
Narinder Brar

Executive Member
for Environment
and Leisure - Parry
Batth

N/A
The item was deferred from 25
March Executive in order to
allow for a longer public and
stakeholder consultation period,
thereby allowing adequate time
to consider, make and agree
any amendments to the
Strategy and related priorities

WBC1194

Delivering the Housing 1-4-5
Challenge
Purpose:
To update the Executive on
delivery against the Housing 1-45 Challenge and seek approval
for changes to relevant scheme
and funding approval processes

Executive

Deputy Chief
Executive Graham Ebers/
Nigel Bailey

Executive Member
for Finance and
Housing - John
Kaiser

N/A
Yes - it is likely that part of the
report will be considered at a
private meeting of the
Executive. This is because it is
likely that the report will contain
information relating to the
business or financial affairs of

43

WBC1191

Ref No.

Subject for Decision

Decision
to be
taken by

List of Documents to
be submitted to the
Decision Maker for
consideration and
Background
Documents

Contact Details
(Director/ Author)

Responsible Lead
Member

to improve efficiency and ability to
respond to new opportunities.
WBC1195

Employment Support Hub
Purpose:
To seek the approval of the
Executive to take forward the
establishment of an employment
support hub as part of the
Council's wider Covid Recovery
Plan.

Statement as to whether the
item is likely to be considered
in private and if so the
reasons why
individuals

Executive

Director, Place and
Growth - Chris
Traill/
Grant Thornton

Executive Member
for Business and
Economic
Development Stuart Munro

N/A

The Executive will not be holding a meeting in April therefore there are no items programmed for this month
Executive Meeting 27 May 2021

44

WBC1183

Learning Disabled
Accommodation - Development
and Adaptation of Four Surplus
Caretaker Properties
Purpose:
To agree to the development and
adaptation of four surplus
caretaker properties for learning
disabled clients

Executive

Director, Adult
Social Care and
Health - Matt Pope,
Director, Place and
Growth - Chris
Traill/
Frances Haywood,
Jenny Lamprell

Executive Member
for Finance and
Housing - John
Kaiser, Executive
Member for Health,
Wellbeing and
Adult Services Charles Margetts

N/A

Executive Meeting 24 June 2021
EXECUTIVE FORWARD PROGRAMME
CHANGES MADE TO PREVIOUSLY PUBLISHED VERSIONS

Ref No.

Subject for Decision

Members of the Executive:John Halsall
John Kaiser

Decision
to be
taken by

Original Schedule
Date

Contact Details
(Director/ Author)

Responsible Lead
Member

Leader of Council
Deputy Leader of the Council and Executive Member for Finance and Housing.

Explanatory notes

List of Documents to
be submitted to the
Decision
Decision Maker for
Ref No.
Subject for Decision
to be
consideration and
taken by
Background
Documents
Stuart Munro
Business, Economic Development
UllaKarin Clark
Children’s Services
Gregor Murray
Resident Services, Communication and Emissions
Parry Batth
Environment and Leisure
Charles Margetts
Health, Wellbeing and Adult Services
Pauline Jorgensen
Highways and Transport
Wayne Smith
Planning and Enforcement
Charlotte Haitham Taylor
Regeneration

Contact Details
(Director/ Author)

Responsible Lead
Member

Statement as to whether the
item is likely to be considered
in private and if so the
reasons why

Note:
Unless the matter has been listed as being likely to be discussed in private, copies of the reports associated with the above decisions will be available no earlier than five
days before the meeting at the Council Offices, Shute End, Wokingham; on the Council’s website; by contacting a member of the Democratic Services Team on 0118 974
6053 or by emailing democratic.services@wokingham.gov.uk

45

This page is intentionally left blank

WOKINGHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL
INDIVIDUAL EXECUTIVE MEMBER DECISIONS FORWARD PROGRAMME
THIS DOCUMENT IS A “NOTICE” IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES (EXECUTIVE ARRANGEMENTS)(MEETINGS AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION)(ENGLAND)
REGULATIONS 2012

Individual Executive Member Forward Plan - February 2021 Update 3
Updated 15 March 2021

Ref No.

47

IMD
2021/09

Subject for Decision

New National Cycle Design Guidance - July
2020
Purpose:
This report provides a high-level summary of the
government’s vision and associated new
guidance for cycling infrastructure design. By
embracing the guidance at an early stage, WBC
will be well placed to develop policy along with
the numerous benefits that Active Travel brings
to all residents, visitors and businesses in the
borough as part of our existing wider
sustainability, climate change and placemaking
principles.
Date 15 Mar 2021
Meeting Room and Time Virtually at 5pm

Decision
to be
taken by

Executive Member
for Highways and
Transport - Pauline
Jorgensen

List of documents to
be submitted to the
Decision maker for
consideration and
Background
documents

Contact Details
(Director/ Author)

Director, Place and
Growth - Chris Traill/
Sofia Charalampidou

Statement as to whether
the item is likely to be
considered in private and if
so the reasons why/
Explanation for any
deferment of item
N/A

Write off of Non-Collectable Business Rates
Debt
Purpose:
The write off of non-collectable debt ensures
that the council ledgers are accurate and up to
date.
Date 16 Mar 2021
Meeting Room and Time Virtually at 4pm

Executive Member
for Finance and
Housing - John
Kaiser

IMD
2021/11

National Planning Policy Framework and
National Model Design Code: Consultation
Proposals
Purpose:
To consider the councils response to the
government consultation ‘National Planning
Policy Framework and National Model Design
Code: consultation proposals’ (MHCLG, January
2021).
Date 23 Mar 2021
Meeting Room and Time Virtually at 4pm

Executive Member
for Planning and
Enforcement Wayne Smith

IMD
2021/12

Government Consultation on Pavement
Parking
Purpose:
To report the Council's voluntary participation in
the Government's formal consultation on three
options to amend current Pavement Parking
legislation.
Date 24 Mar 2021
Meeting Room and Time Virtually at 6pm

Executive Member
for Highways and
Transport - Pauline
Jorgensen

IMD
2021/08

Updated Tree Inspection Framework
Purpose:
To highlight the changes to the Tree Inspection
Framework adopted in February 2016.
Date 31 Mar 2021
Meeting Room and Time Virtually at 11am

Executive Member
for Environment and
Leisure - Parry Batth

48

IMD
2021/10

2

Deputy Chief Executive
- Graham Ebers/
Andrew Kupusarevic

N/A

Report and enclosure.

Director, Place and
Growth - Chris Traill/
Ian Bellinger

N/A

Government papers
on consultation
options and WBC
officers comments on
implications for the
Council

Director, Place and
Growth - Chris Traill/
Martin Heath

N/A

Director, Place and
Growth - Chris Traill/
Peter Baveystock

N/A

Members of the Executive:John Halsall
John Kaiser
Stuart Munro
UllaKarin Clark
Gregor Murray
Parry Batth
Charles Margetts
Pauline Jorgensen
Wayne Smith
Charlotte Haitham Taylor

Leader of Council
Deputy Leader of the Council and Executive Member for Finance and Housing.
Business, Economic Development
Children’s Services
Resident Services, Communications and Emissions
Environment and Leisure
Health, Wellbeing and Adult Services
Highways and Transport
Planning and Enforcement
Regeneration

Note:
Unless the matter has been listed as being likely to be discussed in private, copies of the reports associated with the above decisions will be
available no earlier than five days before the meeting at the Council Offices, Shute End, Wokingham; on the Council’s website; by contacting a
member of the Democratic Services Team on 0118 974 6054 or by emailing democratic.services@wokingham.gov.uk

49
3

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 90.
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee – Action Tracker 2020/21
O&S Management Committee – 20 January 2021
Agenda Item

Action

Update

WBC Response to the
Covid-19 pandemic

 Chairman to write to the Leader with two  Completed
additional recommendations;
 Funding for early years settings to be  TBC
considered at Children’s Services O&S;
 Add two new work programme items – Green  Completed
Recovery and New Ways of Working

O&S Work
Programmes 2021/22

 Begin process for developing 2021/22 work
programmes;
 Report to Feb meeting on ways to improve
horizon scanning and work programme
development

 Completed
 Completed

O&S Management Committee – 24 February 2021
Agenda Item

Action

Update

Q3 Performance
Report

 Written responses to Member questions;
 Report to March meeting with options for
making quarterly KPI reports more effective

 Ongoing
 Report to June
meeting

Improving O&S Work
Programming

 Invite Leader and CEX to June meeting;
 Regular meetings with Executive and CLT as
per the Executive-Scrutiny Protocol
 Each O&S Committee to develop an Action
Tracker report for 2021/22

 Completed
 Ongoing

Submit to March Council meeting

Completed

O&S Annual Reports
2020/21

Agenda Item

O&S Management Committee – 23 March 2021
Action

51

 Ongoing

Update

This page is intentionally left blank

